J. HIRAM MOORE

Geologist

Liox 1337 Hobbs, New Mexico Phone 3-3909

March 5, 1954

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New lMexico

Re: Schermerhorn, Christmas #1
Queen Sand Gas Well
Eumont Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On December 18, 1953 we submitted a gas well plat on the
above captioned well showing a 4O acre gas unit. It was noted on
this plat that negotiations were under way to communitize the two
leases in the NWE of this section to make a full 160 acre producing

unit.

The two leases have now been commnitized, therefore attached
are corrected gas well plats showing the full 140 acre producing unit.

Will you please revise the allowable for this well to take
into account the 160 acre unit.

Yours very truly,

J. Hiram Moore
For Schermerhorn 0il Corporation

JHM:mw
Enclosures

cc: Schermerhorn 0il Corporation



